

CONTACT INFO

davosselman@outlook.com 01131683566400 Nunspeet, The Netherlands http://foxmandesign.com/

SKILLS

Google Sketchup Illustrator Photoshop Maya Unity 3D

LANGUAGES



Dakota Vosselman

Digital Artist, Environment Artist, Concept Artist

Dedicated fully on producing art since 2014 and a professional Digital Artist, Environment Artist, Concept Artist with 5 years experience in the design business. From layout to end product.

My goal is to produce high-quality products for customers and employers within the time and budget provided.

EXPERIENCE

FoxmanDesign

Digital Artist, Environment Artist, Concept Artist & Owner - Part time - 2018-Present

The Code Crowd

Intern Front End-Developer - Part time - 2021-2022

Joustra Management

Marketing & Facility Assistent - Part time - 2018-2018

Spring/ProDeo

Intern Design - Part time - 2016-2017

Vlindar B.V.

Intern AutoCAD Draftsman - Part time - 2016-2017

KOMMOTIV

Intern Graphic Design - Part time - 2016-2017

EDUCATION

FEGA

Media Designer - Certified - 2014-2016

Saxion University

Art and Technology, Game Creation and Producing - Not certified - 2012-2013

Nuborgh Lambert Franckens College

Nature and Technics, HAVO - Certified - 2005-2011